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January 31, 2025

TO: Noah Ipaye, Senior Research Analyst
FROM: Glenn F. Miles, Executive Director

SUBJECT: 2025-2031 KMPO TIP Amendment # 5 Modification to KN 12310 Ramsey Road Extension — Wyoming to Lancaster increasing local
participation on the project after bid award.

The Idaho Transportation Department (ITD) has notified KMPO of a request to add $746,541.00 in local participation to KN 12310 Ramsey Road
Extension — Wyoming to Lancaster. This will increase the lifetime costs of the project to $14,986,517 to match the bid awarded project costs.

FY 2025
Key Funding Lifetime Costs
District No Location MPO Program Source Work Phases | Action Costs
SMA-7905, RAMSEY RD; Local
1 12310 = WYOMING AVE TO LANCASTER RD KMPO Local Participation Participating NEW RTE CN Increase | 746,541 14,986,517

KMPO Amendment #5 FY 2025-2031 provides for the modification of the FY 2025 program year for a carry-over project awarded in FY 2024 to
increase the local participation amount after the construction bid award. This project is currently within the funded program and the modification
does not material change the project. This project has been through the required and concluded public involvement processes as part of the
original programming to support the modifications. Based on the representations by ITD Headquarters, the Kootenai Metropolitan Planning
Organization incorporates Amendment #5 effective January 31, 2025.



